waqar saleem

Islamabad, Islāmābād, Pakistan



waqarsaleem810@gmail.com



03170897010



linkedin.com/in/wagar-saleem-1460b7174

Summary

Provide technical and analytical support for technically-oriented projects including performing research, Internet and database searches; compiling, organizing, and synthesizing data and information; and prepare graphs, charts, tables, and figures displaying results. Coordinates work with other team members for the project/program. Experience supporting technically-oriented projects, including conducting quantitative analyses. Exceptional research skills, including qualitative and quantitative data collection and analysis skills. Presentation skills, including experience delivering small group presentations. Identifies and collects the information needed to solve a problem effectively. Strong organizational, communication, writing, and analytical skills. Strong analytical, problem-solving, and decision-making capabilities.

Experience



Health Safety Environment Officer

Daraz

Jan 2020 - Dec 2020 (1 year)

Research Associate

HEC Pakistan

Jan 2021 - Jan 2023 (2 years 1 month)

Appraisal of Invasive Species Richness as an Environmental Threat to Native Vegetation in Islamabad and Muree Region

Field Assistant

WWF - Pakistan

Nov 2022 - Dec 2022 (2 months)

🚒 Internship Trainee

National Highway Authority

Oct 2021 - Dec 2021 (3 months)

National Internship Program REDD+

Pakistan's REDD+ Readiness Preparation Project (MoCC)

Sep 2021 - Dec 2021 (4 months)

Assistant Admin

Daraz

Oct 2019 - Dec 2019 (3 months)

Research Assistant

Environmental protection agency (EPA)

Oct 2017 - May 2018 (8 months)

- · Water samples collections from monitoring sites, and storage.
- · Chemical analysis of water samples in EPA water lab, essential parameters according to NEQS.
- · Field monitoring for EIA project, Industrial visit, and preparation of Site Information Report.

Education



International Islamic University, Islamabad

MS in Environmental Science, Environmental Science 2018 - 2021



Bachelor of Science - BS, Environmental science 2014 - 2018

Licenses & Certifications



E-Plateform on Weather and Climate Services for Resilient Development: A

Guide for Practitioners and Policy Makers (Facilitated) - World Bank Group

FUNDAMENTALS ON REDD+ E-ACADEMY - UN-REDD Programme

Skills

Water Sampling • Water Testing • Chemical Analysis • Environmental Impact Assessment • Field Work • Survey Research • Microsoft Office • Project Management • Research and Development (R&D) • Research

Honors & Awards

Water: Future War and Peace in Subcontinent - Center for Global & Strategic Studies (CGSS)

Dec 2018

Role of Media in Environment & Climate Change - Pakistan Environmental Protection Agency

Apr 2019

International Ozone Day - UNIDO, UNDP Sep 2014

- GIS DAY & ROLE OF GIS IN CONSERVATION SNOW LEOPARD FOUNDATION
 Nov 2018
- **WORLD WILDLIFE DAY** Snow Leopard foundation, Pakistan Science Foundation Mar 2017
- Poster Competition Department Of Environmental Science
 Dec 2018

Presented a Poster

- Save water Save life on Earth